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Our ref: SSI-10051-PA-85

Hugh Chapman
Director Sustainability Environment & Planning 
PO Box K659
Haymarket, NSW, 2140

23/06/2022

Subject: Staging Report Revision 6 for Sydney Metro Western Sydney Airport (Conditions A14 and A15 of
SSI 10051)

Dear Mr Chapman

I refer to your submission dated 14 June 2022 of the revised Staging Report (Revision 6, 10 June) for the
Sydney Metro Western Sydney Airport project in accordance with Conditions A14 and A15 of SSI-10051. 

I note the Staging Report has been:

 Updated to include the refined scope of works for the Surface and Civil Alignment Works (SCAW)
and the addition of the temporary Integrated Project Office (IPO);

 Endorsed by the Environmental Representative; and

 Contains the information required by the conditions of approval.

I also note that the Staging Report has proposed revised risk ratings for the SCAW stage. Upon reviewing
the updated risk ratings and the proposed scope of works the Department requires that the following
plans, in addition to those already nominated, be submitted to the Planning Secretary for approval:

 Construction Traffic Management Framework (CTMF); 

 Construction Traffic Management Plans (CTMPs); and

 Construction Noise and Vibration Management Plan (CNVMP).

Please ensure you make the document and this approval letter publicly available on the project website. 

If you wish to discuss the matter further, please contact Grant Brown at grant.brown@dpie.nsw.gov.au

Yours sincerely 

Grant Brown
A/Team Leader - Rail
Infrastructure Management

http://www.dpie.nsw.gov.au


As nominee of the Planning Secretary


